

Fair Hydro - first transfer of regulatory asset

From: Michael Boll <michael.boll@ieso.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>, Peter Gregg <peter.gregg@ieso.ca>
Date: Thu, 21 Dec 2017 11:23:09 -0500

Andrew and Serge,

Kim asked me to confirm to you that the first transfer of a portion of the IESO regulatory asset to the Fair Hydro Trust has closed this morning. The IESO is in receipt of the \$1,179,000,000 purchase price.

Wishing you both happy holidays,

Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.